From: Ani Gobechia [a.gobechia@sakpatenti.org.ge]

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2011 5:15 PM

To: Forum, Scp

Cc: 'Gvanca Duduchava'

Subject: Confidentiality of Communications Between Clients and Patent Attorneys

Dear Sir/Madam,

In reference to your letter C. 7999 , June 28, 2011, I would like to inform that Georgian
Legislation does not consider special rules regarding cross-border aspects of confidentiality of
communications between clients and patent advisors. However, general rules under the Georgian
Legislation concerning duties of Patent Attorneys address the issue in terms of responsibilities
and protection of professional secrecy. These rules are provided in the statute of Patent Attorneys
of 12 January, 2011, which is adopted in accordance with the Georgian Patent Law.

According to the Article 9 of the statute patent attorney is obliged:

a) To protect professional secrecy notwithstanding time passed;

b) Abstain from disseminating information without a consent of the Client during execution
of his obligations as a Patent Attorney.

By the Article 10 of present statute Patent Attorney is obliged to refrain from any action
which threatens interests of client, activities of patent attorneys and their independence.
According to the Article 11 of the statute breach of abovementioned duties causes suspension of
the right of the patent attorney.

Could you please confirm if the information submitted answers your questions.

Should you need any further assistance, please don’t hesitate to contact.

Sincerely,

Ani Gobechia

Head

International Relations and Project Management Division
National Intellectual Property Center of Georgia
SAKPATENTI

+995 322 98 84 26

+995 559 515225



